Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 October, 2019 6:40 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Tan Kah Leong; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto);
adrianquek@sgmotor.com.sg; enquiry@absleasing.com.sg

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBB1255R (OI: SNM19D0204207C02/tkl)
AND SMJ4492E (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI19016040/Aha3) on 05/09/2019

Attachments: SMM19D204207C01 - INSURED SAS REPORT.PDF

LKK REF-CC6/CTI19016040/Aha3
CTPIS REF — SNM19D204207C02(tkl)
Section Il Excess: $1,500.00

Dear Vic

We refer to your email of 10 October 2019 pertaining to the above matter.

Please proceed to negotiate the third party property damage claim at best possible terms.
Aside to Kah Leong, please assist to keep track and/or follow up on the matter.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID : (65) 6389 6183

FAX: (65) 6224 7478

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A}l Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



